twelve years (12) after the fact, the Township Board agreed to approve the changing of
easement from Lot 10 “Cedar Grove Subdivision” to Lot 20 of “Hesse’s Subdivision” end
quote. Fronting Nestrom Rd.

My allegation now will include that Fruitland Township is currently in violation of the Land
Division Act 288 of 1967 Sec. 560.101, Sec. 560.102 (j) accessible and (i)(ii). My “whistle
blowing allegations” not “Inquiry” were witnessed by three (3) taxpayer compensated current
Fruittand Township employee(s) and one (1) compensated current Fruitland Township
Zoning Administrator. Yet the government “closest to me” under the reins of seated Chief
Executive Officer Sam Earl St. Amour (CEO) has been action less to assure Fruitiand
Township Board and Board of Trustees are not knowingly and willfully, violating *People of
the State of Michigan Land Division Act 288 of 1967" MCL 247.321 to MCL 247.329, Sec.

560.101 & Sec. 560.102 (j) accessible and (i)(ii).

Sincerely,

s

Greg Kfuse
Fruitland Township Resident 1973

Cc: Kevin Even
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